The Malkin Store::: Dunlop St. Amigari. 1912:::

A Store stood on the corner of Dunlop and Gilmore Rd.

from back in the 1870's. The store was in a small building that faced Gilmore Rd; as at the time Dunlop St. had not been opened. Land for this St. was given the town by Mr. Curtiss who's farm ran from the river rd. to the Thompson. The first store was operated by William river rd. to the Thompson. The first store was operated by William river rd. to the time William Anderson had his post office in the building. A Robert Moore took over the post of Post master, and following him, Mr. A.B. Hurrel, who also operated the store. In 1912 when owing him, Mr. A.B. Hurrel, who also operated the store. In 1912 when the hurrel retired Mr. Talkin took over the store, and the post office. There was a fire in the old store and the Malkins moved the place of business, to the back in what had been the original barn, and from here he operated the store for forty years.





W.T. MALKIN:::

Mr. Malkin was elected with a majority of 134 over tou Douglas. He was a merchant for many years in the village of Amigari; and prior to the amalgamation of the towns; Ar. Malkin played a leading role in the suppervision of Bridgeburg. The died at the age of 74.

"e was a former councillor, and heeve and a life time Conservative."

It was in 1912 that he purchased the grocery business of the late Alfred

B. Hurrel, and he operated , the store for forty years.
The had two daughters, Eva and Ann and two sons Aubrey and Gilbert.



Mrs. malkin died in 1977 burried Greenwood.